

Rajvinder Sabharwal

From: Rajvinder Sabharwal
Sent: July 5, 2017 11:01 AM
To: jeannette.briggs@ieso.ca; McKenzie, Idalin (idalin.mckenzie@ieso.ca)
Cc: Dan Gopic
Subject: GA modifier

Jeannette and Idalin,

The LDCs are looking for accounting guidance from the OEB on how the GA modifier is to be handled. They require this information as soon as possible in order to complete and test their setups etc.

Can someone at the IESO please let me know what the new charge types are for invoicing the LDCs as soon as possible? Is the IESO issuing any communication on this to the industry? Idalin mentioned that there would be new charge types.

Regards,

Raj Sabharwal

Project Advisor, CPA, CMA, CIA
Incentive Rate-Setting & Accounting
Ontario Energy Board
Phone: (416) 440-7694
Fax: (416) 440-8100
Email: rajvinder.sabharwal@oeb.ca